
From: Jeremy Smith
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000008 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600100655, Good Chevrolet Parcel B, 1630 Park

 Street, Alameda, CA 94501
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 4:21:42 PM

Yes, TO15.  Your email said TO12.  I assumed it was a typo, but just wanted to make sure.

Thanks

Jeremy Smith
Senior Project Manager
AEI Consultants
2500 Camino Diablo
Walnut Creek, CA 94597

p. 925.746.6028
c. 925.595.3156
f. 925.746.6099
www.aeiconsultants.com

On Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 4:00 PM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
 <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote:

TO15 is what was mentioned in your 11/12/13 Work Plan – which should it be?

 

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA  94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax:    510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

 

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

 

mailto:jasmith@aeiconsultants.com
mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org
http://www.aeiconsultants.com/
mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org
tel:510.567.6708
tel:510.337.9335
mailto:karel.detterman@acgov.org


http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

 

From: Jeremy Smith [mailto:jasmith@aeiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 3:55 PM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: Re: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000008 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600100655, Good Chevrolet
 Parcel B, 1630 Park Street, Alameda, CA 94501

 

Thanks so much Karel, we will do this.  Regarding the soil vapor, I'm assuming you mean
 TO15 rather than TO12.

 

Thanks

Jeremy Smith
Senior Project Manager
AEI Consultants
2500 Camino Diablo
Walnut Creek, CA 94597

p. 925.746.6028
c. 925.595.3156
f. 925.746.6099
www.aeiconsultants.com

 

On Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 3:50 PM, Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
 <Karel.Detterman@acgov.org> wrote:

Hello John:

 

The following topics were discussed during our Monday November 18, 2013 meeting at
 ACEH’s offices:

 

1.       Please sample soil vapor probes SV-4 and SV-13 on Friday, November 22nd, analyze
 the vapor samples for TPHg and VOCs by TO12 as described in AEI’s Soil Vapor
 Investigation Work Plan dated 4/4/2013, and report these and all soil vapor sampling results
 in an updated SCM according to the schedule provided in the Technical Report Request
 below.  The additional soil vapor samples are requested because the soil vapor probes are
 located in or near the proposed building foot print, elevated PCE concentrations persist, and
 a decreasing trend has not yet been established due to the lack of seasonal data.

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:jasmith@aeiconsultants.com
tel:925.746.6028
tel:925.595.3156
tel:925.746.6099
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2.       The three onsite groundwater monitoring wells (MW-1, MW-2, and MW-3) and seven
 Dual Phase Extraction wells (DPE-1, DPE-4, DPE-6, DPE-8, DPE-9, DPE-10, & DPE-11)
 may be decommissioned as described in the Sampling Summary Report and Work Plan for
 Well Abandonment dated November 12, 2013 by AEI.  Please provide the Well
 Decommissioning Report by the date shown below.

 

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST

 

Please upload technical reports to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Karel Detterman), and to
 the State Water Resources Control Board’s GeoTracker website according to the following
 schedule and file-naming convention:

 

·                     December 20, 2013 – Well Decommissioning Report

File to be named: RO8_WELL_DCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd

 

·                     January 18, 2014 – Updated Site Conceptual Model

                                File to be named: RO8_SCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd

 

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section
 25296.10.  23 CCR Sections 2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the
 responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized release from a
 petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

 

Thank you,

 

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
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